
Fort Bend County Engineering 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

January 28, 2022 

Commissioner Vincent M. Morales Jr. 
Fort Bend County Precinct 1 
22333 Grand Corner Drive 
Katy, Texas  77494

RE: Tamarron Parkway Phase 3B 

Dear Commissioner: 

J. Stacy Slawinski, P.E.
County Engineer 

A final inspection of the roads for the above referenced subdivision was made, and all of the deficiencies 
have been corrected. The streets, along with their footage lengths, are as follows: 

Tamarron Parkway 1,931.04 (North Half ROW) 

The current bond is # in the amount of$ 117,670.00. Release bond to: 

Mr. Jonathan Woodruff 
D.R. Horton-Texas, Ltd.
67 44 Horton Vista Drive
Richmond, TX 77407

If you should have any questions or need additional information please feel free to call. 

Sincerely, 

y 
Kevin Kalily 
Construction Inspector 
Engineer Technician I 

KK/gyl 

Attachment 

cc: Mr. Jack Weber, LJA Engineering 
Mr. Daniel Rose, D.R. Horton 
Mr. Monte Chapell, D.J. Construction 
City of Fulshear Building Department Servies 
Mr. Scott Wieghat, FBC Road & Bridge 
File 

jrweber@lja.com 
drose@drhorton.com 
monte@djconst.com 
BDSreq@fulsheartexas.gov 

301 Jackson St., Suite 401 I Richmond, TX 77469 
Phone 281-633-7500 
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